

Forest Row Parish Council

Clerk: Mr David O'Driscoll
Email: parishclerk@forestrow.gov.uk



(Office Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 4pm)

Community Centre
Hartfield Road
Forest Row
East Sussex
RH18 5DZ

To: All members of the LOCALISM & COMMUNITY
PROJECTS COMMITTEE:
Cllrs. T Lewin (Chairman), Davies, Josephson, R Lewin,
McKinney, Melson, Miller, Moore and Pritchitt

Tel: 01342 822661
Fax: 01342 825739
Email: info@forestrow.gov.uk
Website: www.forestrow.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,
You are required to attend a meeting of the LOCALISM
& COMMUNITY PROJECTS COMMITTEE to be held
on **MONDAY 8th OCTOBER 2018** in the Rose
Room of the Community Centre at 8.00pm.

Date: 2 October, 2018

Mr David O'Driscoll
Clerk to Forest Row Parish Council

THE FIRST TEN MINUTES WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR RELEVANT QUESTIONS AND REMARKS
FROM THE PUBLIC – IF ANY. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO STAY AND
OBSERVE THE REST OF THE MEETING.

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC QUESTIONS – the meeting will start no later than 8.10pm.
 2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
 3. **TO DECLARE ANY INTERESTS OR REQUEST DISPENSATION PERTAINING TO THE FOLLOWING ITEMS INCLUDING DISPOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS**
 4. RECORDS OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19TH JUNE 2018
 - 4.1 To approve the minutes of the meeting of 20TH June 2018
 - 4.2 No digital record exists: the meeting did not record due to battery failure.
 5. CLERKS REPORT ON MATTERS NOT REQUIRING A DECISION
 - 5.1 Venu on the Green progress report
 - 5.2 Waste Recycling Centre progress report
 - 5.3 Cooperation with Duke of Edinburgh scheme.
 6. CLARIFICATION OF ACTIONS FROM LAST MEETING
 7. FINANCIAL REPORT
 - 7.1 Current financial report to month 6
 - 7.2 Budget for next financial year
- CURRENT SERVICES
8. FOREST ROW MARKET – to note report & spreadsheet
 9. HEARING AID SERVICE – to note report
 10. VOLUNTARY MEDICAL CAR SERVICE – to note report
 11. CAR HIRE CLUB – to note report & spreadsheet
 12. CYCLE HIRE SCHEME
 - 12.1 To note spreadsheet
 - 12.2 To consider & resolve as appropriate on a change in operating arrangements

13. 'GAGES' COMMUNITY LUNCHES – to note report
14. THURSDAY CLUB – to note report
15. REPAIR CAFÉ
 - 15.1 To note report
 - 15.2 To consider the proposal for a joint website with Chailey Repair Cafe
16. LIBRARY VOLUNTEER SCHEME - to note report
17. YOUTH PROVISION – to note report

SERVICE DEVELOPMENT

18.
 - 18.1 To consider the Community Service Officer's report and resolve as necessary
 - 18.2 To consider the proposal to collaborate further with MAYFACS & RSM
 - 18.3 To consider the proposal to amalgamate Wednesday & Thursday Clubs
 - 18.4 To approve necessary expenditure on resourcing the Garden Club
19. To consider progress on the 'assisted living aids' proposal and resolve as appropriate.
20. To consider links with Forest Row Energy Cooperative and resolve as appropriate.
21. To consider a proposal for a 20mph speed limit and resolve as appropriate.
22. To consider the current Environmental policy and make recommendations as appropriate to the Finance & Policy Committee.
23. CORRESPONDENCE
To note any relevant correspondence received.
24. ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION BY THIS COMMITTEE OR FULL COUNCIL